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Ri-@87-A=137 1/12/66
Memo To: A, Shropshire, Office Allegation Coordinator

From: £, McCabe, Chie¢ RPS-1E

Sub)1 FROFOSED ACTION ON ALLEGATION RI-87-0137

Because the office closing on 1/12/88 postponeo the planned Allegation
Fanel meeting on this allegation, | reviewed the allegation with the
resident inspector again, and then with the Security Section Chie¢,
and then with the Region 1 Ol Director, The following discusses
follow-up/closure aspects and recommendations,

1) CHECK NOT MADE EBUT ENTERED 48 MADE ON ROUNDS SHEET

Inspector follow-up 4ound that the rounds sheet had been whited-out at
the date/time ijdentified by the alleger. The entry recorded over the
whited-out entry reflected the condition described by the alleger as
axisting, This matter was discussed with the security section chief.
We concluded that, while using white-out 1s not the prefterred method
of changing an incorrect entry, it is not specifically pronibited,

The existing entry 18 correct and was made the same day the allegaer
identified the incorrect entry, and farlure to make this chech has not
beern i1dentified as & significant security problaem,

This alleger stated, 14 effect, that the sergeant who made the wrong
grtry 01d 80 inowingly and later stated that this was due to a
migsunderstanding, and that the security captain the alleger contacted
krnew that the sergeant didn’t misunderstand, These are alleger
Ppinions about two other persons’ thoughts, Fatlure to check a key
ring with no attendant loss of security has minor sRCuUrity
significance, as does i1mproving the means aof correcting record

entries.

Discussion with 0) (C. White) on 1/12/88 identified that this is not
an appropriate matter for Ul follow-up. EBecause ot the low security
signitance, and because trying to sstablish what was in the minds of
the Security sergeant and captain is not considered likely to be a
productive endeavor, addressal of correcting wrong entries and
completion of specified rounds during routine security inspection 18
recommended as the follow-up. Closure of the allegation based on
incorporation of these considerations in security i1nspection planning,
anyd 8o informing the alleger, 18 recommended.

2) PERSON WITH WRONG EADGE AND KEY CARD.

This matter invelves an unidentified person alleged to have the wrong

badge #nd key card for about 8 hours sometime during a two-month time

frame. 1t 18 recommended that further specifics be splicited from the
alleger by the projects section chief, Unlase a significant security

issue 18 specified, the recommended additional follow-up is routine
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resident and specialist attention to badge 1ssue practices, 14 &
significant and verifiable security aspect is identified, it will be
provided to the Allegatinon Fanel for further evaluation and
dispesitioning, Otherwise, closure 18 recommended based on
incorporating specific plans to asssure addressal of this matter
during routine inspection, and so informing the alleger,

3 SECURITY FORCE MEMEER COMES. TO WORK INTOXICATER ON RACK SHIFT

On this matter, the alleger specified the name of the individual and
anather person who has knowledge of the matter, The site security
torce 18 a contractor torce, It 18 recomnmended that this matter be
referred by letter to the licenses for follow-up and response to the
NRC (names and associated details to be provided separately by the
senior resident 1nspector). Aleo, pending licensee response,
resident i1nspector back shift checks will specifically i1nclude
assessment of security personmtel fi1tness for duty., LUpon receipt anag
evaluation of the licensee’'s response, ¢ignificant licensee and/or
rosident inspector +indings will be referred to the Allegation Fanel
tor consideration, (4§ no signiticant +itness for duty inadequacies
are iuentitied, closure and communication of the substance of our
$indings to the alleger are recommended,

4) SAFEGUAKDS MATERIAL MAY 4AVE PEEN TAKEN OFFS1TE.

The alleger steted that, during training, several individuals were
given Satsouards material and told they could take 1t home. The
alimger reportediy did not do S0 bBut thought the others might have.
Discussion of this concern with the security section chiet identitieo
that, 1n many cases, material 18 maried as Safeguards when 1t 18 not,
ang that the Satequarogs 1dentification 1n such cases may Just be
marked through., It 18 recommended tha this matter be referred to the
licensee for evaluation and response with ltem I above.

4) THINGS GO WRONG IN CAS AND AKE OVERED UF.

On this, we have only a generality., The security section chieé stateo
that the CAS (Central Alarm Station) received particular attention in
security inspections, ncluding the pre~licensing evaluation ¢or
Millstone=2, and that (ery good pertormance was found., Solicitation
ot specifics by the projects section chief is recommended. ¥ a
significant matter ic identified, referral to the Allegation Fanel
will be made., Failing tdentification of specifics, closure is
recommended based upon planned routine specialist inspection and
identification of the planned resalution to the alleger,
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